The regular monthly meeting of the Liberty Township Board of Supervisors was called to order by Supervisor Doug Sivers on September 1, 2022 at 7 p.m. Supervisors present: Doug Sivers, Dave Bailey, and Alton Wilber. Public present: Joanne Sivers, Cheryl Campbell, Darin DeRose, Lori Raub, Dennis & Rach Magargal, Stacey & Lennie Kalechitz.

Pledge of Allegiance was said.

<u>Temporary Secretary</u>: Doug made a motion to make Joanne Sivers temporary secretary for tonight's meeting. Dave seconded and Alton voted yes.

<u>Public Comments</u> Rachel Magargal thanked the supervisors for installing hot water in the Grange Hall. Helping Red Cross

Stacey Kalechitz contacted Wayne Oakley who will take the Grange items soon—second week of September.

Minutes A correction needs to be made to the August 2022 Meeting Minutes as follows: Kevin Noonan noted that Laurel Lake Road is great—not Mahoney. Dave made a motion to approve the August 2022 with this correction. Alton seconded and Doug voted yes.

Scheduled Public Input None.

<u>Road Report</u> Dave reported the following August activities: finished working Bailey & Barbour Roads; finished filling the cinder shed; cut brush and turned water; fixed potholes on Hunsinger, Stone Crop, Lower Rhiney, Mucky, Howard, and Valley View; delineators on English Flats, Mt. Valley, and Mucky; two new crosspipes on Mt. Valley and Mucky; and fixed up around the shop.

<u>Treasurer's Report</u> Noted on the September 1, 2022 agenda: on August 9 the 2021 Annual Audit & Financial Report was approved and Franklin Township has paid their portion of the Snake Creek Volunteer Fire Company's Workers' Comp insurance. Dave made a motion to accept the August 2022 Treasurer's Report, pay Bill List 09-2022, and pay the payroll for September. Alton seconded and Doug voted yes.

<u>Old Business</u> Doug reported that PSATS offers and insurance program, but their report is not in yet. He has 2 estimated in his possession. When he gets the 3<sup>rd</sup>, he will meet with the employees for discussion. Lori Raub questioned that PSATS has insurance. Darren DeRose asked if they have insurance now and why is it changing? To save dollars and keep the options of not losing insurance or coverage. Stacey Kalechitz asked about copay by employees as the cost is high for the township now.

<u>New Business</u> The supervisors discussed the October 2022 Budget Meeting date. Dave made a motion to tentatively set it for Wednesday, October 19. Alton seconded and Doug voted yes.

The 109<sup>th</sup> Convention of the Susquehanna County Township Officials is Thursday, October 20, 2022 at the Montrose Bible Conference. Registration starts at 2 p.m., meeting at 3:30 p.m., and dinner will be served at 6 p.m. Alton and Doug will be registered at \$10 each before October 20.

The advertisement in the 2022 Convention Book was discussed. Lori Raub & Stacey Kalechitz questioned what for, why, and what is included. The advertisement is good for contact information. Dave made a motion to advertise ¼ page at \$60. Alton seconded and Doug voted yes. The information page was corrected as it stated Bessie Brobst as an auditor. Linda submitted the change to Marjorie Michels on August 6, 2022.

Meetings The Planning Commission will meet on Monday, September 12, 2022 and the next township meeting is Thursday, October 6, 2022.

Correspondence Routine correspondence was handled during the month.

<u>Check Signing</u> The supervisors signed the checks presented for payment.

<u>Adjournment</u> Dave made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:40 p.m. Doug seconded

and Alton voted yes.